




















GRASPE

" 8. WAKEIIAM STREET' Dr. Wakeham former- .

The following i1s a list of street names
drawh up by a committee appolnted by the
Gaspe Town Council

1. HARBOUR STREET: ’

2, QUEEN STREET: In honor of Quegn El-
izabeth IX who visited Gaspe on June 21st,.
1959,

3. RUE JACQUES CARTIER: claimed Cana-
da-as.a possession of the King of France by
planting a cross at Gaspe on the 24th of July
1534,

4. RUE MORIN:. Isldore Morin was a ploneer
of Gaspe, His father Mellon Morln was orig-

ina.lly from Levis.

5. RUE DU MONUMENT: .

ly a captain of the ‘’Canadien’’ constructed
the "Qne Adh Inn" -

7. WEYMAN STREET‘ Angllca.n Mlnister 1n
Gaspe from 1904 to 1945,

8A. RUE MGR LEBLANC: Bishop of Gaspe
from 1945 to 1957. '

8B. MCCARTHNEY STREET: For many years.
a well loved doctor practicing medicine in the
village of Gaspe, .

9. DAVIS STREET: Charles Davis a Massa-
chuttis Loyalist came to Gaspe for hishealth

- many years ago, He was the fa.ther of John
F. Da.vis.

10. RUE BOULAY: Ancestor of the many
Boulay families in and around Gaspe.

11 RUE MGR ROSS: First Bishop of Gaspe,.
1923. .

12. RUE REVAL: Plerre Reval owned a fish-
ing establishment (1745-1755) and was mil-
itary commander of the Gaspe Region, He
died béfore the arrival of Wolfe. ,
13. RUE DOUBLET: A clerk with the East
Indian Company in Gaspe (1665) who came
with 40 men to mine alead deposit. The mlne
was abandoned for lack of ore. .

14. RUE SAGARD: Settled in Gaspe with
. . Father Viel in 1623. U

15. RUE BOLDUC. Majorlque Bolduc ﬁrst
curé of Gaspe, 1875. .. -

16. LEBOUTILLIER STREET: Ij honor of |

John LeBoutillier bomn in J ersey, His, a.nces-.
tors were from Normandy and he came .to Ca~
nada as an 18 year old employee of- C'harles
Robin. Starting humbly .he worked up to a
managerial position and married one of Ro-
. bin’s daughters. Going into business on his
own Leboutillier had contacts as far. as 8t.
Anne des Monts, He represented Gaspe South-
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in parliament for a total of 21 years and was -
named to the Legislature Council in 1867,.He :
died in 1872. He was also .responsible”for
the reconstruction of the Chateau Ramsay

- which was to become Gaspe s first hospital
-~ In 1926. --

-~

17. RUE LESSEPS: Count Jacques de Les-
seps son of the de Lessep’s of Suez Canal
fame, layed out the first aireal map of the
Peninsula, He was killed in an airplane crash
over New Foundland and 1s buried in the
Gaspe Cemetery.

18. RUE LEJEUNE: Jesuit priest who sald
the first mass in Gaspe on the 13 6f June-
1632, ’ .

19."RUE BOSSE: In memory of Dr, Bosse
first owner of ‘“Petit France’’ and a Gaspe
Dogtor for many years.

20. RUE NICOLAS DENYS: Obtained the first -
trade chartar for the territory in 1653. This
included the area from Cansegu to Cap des
Rosiers.
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21. RUE L'ESPERANCE: In honor of Senator
D. O. L’Esperance who is said to be oneof
Gaspe’s greatest benefactors in the time of

' the ﬁrst Blshoprlc. . . :/

[

At ppe LACO’(JVEL STREEY«: T tolior ut c’:.@.p--:i

““tain" Alfred Lacouvée captain of ‘the 'Mar-

_ garet! for many years who is French-Cana- -
; dian on his father’s side and English on his

mother’s. Bomn in Labrador he and his decen-
dants played important roles in the- develop-‘
ment of Gaspe, ~ ‘
23. ADAM’S STREET: In honor of John A-
dam’s ancestor of all the Adamses and of
Mgr. P. Adams of Gaspe, Adam’s was of Gers

man Origin and a Protestant when he first’
came to Gaspe. Both he and his wife became

Roman Catholics and carpenter Adams cons-

_tructed the first catholic chapel in Gaspe,

The Adam’s family settled in Gaspe around

1800.

24. ROBIN’S HILL: Robin, Jones and Whit-
man’s was established in Gaspe in ‘1898.‘

25. CARTER’S HILL' ‘In honor’ of the Ances-
tors.of the Carfer family who came to Gaspe-
from England in 1836 as farmers. In a short
time they acquired territory in Gaspe mining’
from the Baker's Hotel to the old Bishop’s
Palace, Of nine sonsin this family the young-
est, Alfred Theodore was to become the mo-
lific heir.

A man of progress Alffed Theodore
constructed the Town Hall, the Bank of To-~
ronto, the old Canadian National Bank build-
ing and several other important structures.
He,was mayor of Gaspe for 30 years and act

ed as American Vice-consuland French Com- |

missary. He was also responsible for the
first side walks and electrc llghting for
the streets in 1853

'25. SUDDARD STREET: In horor of the first )
protestant Missionary, Reverend John Sud-
dsrd.

27. RUE DES URSULINES: The Ursulines
convent in Gaspe was founded in 1925.

28. RUE RICHMOND.






IN 1994

The growth of Gaspé is reflected in the following street plan
supplied to GASPE OF YESTERDAY by the Town Clerk of the VILLE DE
GASPE. The following streets are shown:

Adams
Baker
Bolduc
Bossé

Bougainville

Boul .De La Montagne

Boul .Gaspé
Boul.York Est
Boulay
Brugiéres
Chabot
Chretien

Cdte Bellevue
Cdte Carter
Davis

De La Cathédrale
De La Reine
De La Ronde
De Pontbriand
Des Ursulines
Domagaya
Doublet
Frémont

Granvillais

Guignon
Harbour
Jacques Cartier
Jalobert
Jean Chou
L'Espérance
Lacouvée

Le Boutillier
Le Breton
Lejeune

Mgr. Leblanc

Mgr. Ross

Montée Sandy Beach

Montée Wakeham
Nicolas Denys
O'Hara
Painchaud
Pommeraye
Pouliot
Radisson

Reval

. Sagard

Wakeham

Wayman

The following
street names no
longer are used:
Jacques de Lesseps
McCarthney
Richmond

Suddard



Gaspé

Jacques-cmie«

N \.Gb‘anr'
Montée wakeham

viare York



Baie de Gaspé

Montée Sandy Beach






